

PAIGE E. SHOEMAKE

5223 Wheaton Park Drive ■ Sugar Land, TX 77478 ■ (281) 703-5230 ■ paigeshoemake@yahoo.com

PROFILE

Speech Language Pathologist with fifteen years of experience serving Outpatient Rehabilitation, Inpatient Rehabilitation, and Acute settings. Strong Leadership skills displaying the ability to build the trust of others with integrity, and consistently meet and exceed targeted goals.

WORK EXPERIENCE

TIRR MEMORIAL HERMANN OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION, CLINICAL COORDINATOR, HOUSTON TX

- August 2016 – Current
- Supervisor of outpatient Speech Language Pathology and Neuromuscular Specialty Rehabilitation teams
- Participates in the hiring and mentorship of Speech Language Pathologists, Physical Therapists, and Occupational Therapists
- Representative for TIRR Outpatient Services on system-wide Speech Pathology Council
- Participates in development and the expansion of outpatient programming with specific focus on patient experience and patient satisfaction
- Educates all outpatient employees in the completion and carry-over of skills taught within the branded “Language of Caring” customer service initiative
- Serves as the liaison between Centralized Scheduling and Outpatient Therapy Departments to seek resolution and ensure streamlined scheduling for outpatients
- Serves as the liaison between Centralized Authorization and Outpatient Therapy Departments to navigate ever changing payer sources and patient benefits
- Trains staff in crucial conversations regarding stewardship of patient insurance and how to successfully manage benefits within acute and chronic conditions
- Responsible for the purchasing of Speech Language Pathology supplies and materials including testing batteries, protocols, specialty feeding items, and equipment

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY, DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATION SCIENCES AND DISORDERS, ROBBINS SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SCIENCES, ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, ONLINE GRADUATE PROGRAM

- June 2019 – Current
- Creator of Baylor University, Online Graduate School, Motor Speech Disorders educational content
- Educates online graduate level students on all aspects of Motor Speech Disorders, 15 week semester terms
- Provides a positive learning environment and facilitates innovative ideas to ensure student success

MEMORIAL HERMANN-TMC INPATIENT REHABILITATION AND STROKE UNITS, SLP III, HOUSTON TX

- June 2007 – August 2016
- Speech Pathology Student Coordinator for creation and maintenance of legal agreements between nationwide graduate programs and Memorial Hermann - TMC
- Served as lead Speech Pathologist for coordination of caseload and scheduling
- Member of the Stroke Steering and Leadership Committee for Comprehensive Stroke Center at Memorial Hermann - TMC
- Member of the Memorial Hermann - TMC Dysphagia Task Force
- Development and completion of ongoing education in-services to Neuroscience Service Line including doctors, nursing, and therapy staff regarding swallowing disorders

- Leader of Memorial Hermann - TMC Stroke Support Group held monthly to meet the ongoing needs of stroke survivors in the community setting
- Participation in the development of system wide Speech Pathology electronic documentation for Inpatient Rehabilitation and Acute Care facilities
- Clinical supervision and mentorship of graduate level Speech Pathology students; total of 17

MEMORIAL HERMANN CONTINUING CARE HOSPITAL, SLP I, HOUSTON TX

- June 2005 – June 2007
- Completion of Clinical Fellowship Year 2006
- Administer diagnosis and treatment of speech/ language/ cognitive/swallowing disorders resulting from stroke, traumatic brain injury, and degenerative conditions in long term acute care and skilled nursing facilities

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY, GRADUATE ASSISTANT, WACO TX

- Jan. 2004 – May 2005
- Created, organized, and maintained academic records of current and future Baylor University graduate students

EDUCATION

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY, WACO TX

Master of Science in Communication Sciences and Disorders

- Conferred – May 14, 2005
- GPA – 4.0/4.0

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Sciences and Disorders

- Magna Cum Laude Graduate – December 20, 2003
- GPA- Major 4.0/4.0, Cumulative 3.96/4.0

PUBLICATIONS

Predictors of Percutaneous Endoscopic Gastrostomy Placement in Acute Ischemic Stroke

TM-SAFER: Telemedicine (TM) Guided Education on Secondary Stroke and Fall Prevention Following Inpatient Rehabilitation: A Feasibility Pilot Study

SPECIALTY EDUCATION

Proficient in Fiberoptic Endoscopic Evaluation of Swallowing
Lee Silverman Voice Therapy – LSVT LOUD
Medicare Billing and Coding for Speech Language Pathology

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Member of American Speech, Language, and Hearing Association Certification Clinical Competence, obtained 2006
Licensed by Texas State Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology
Member of Texas Speech and Hearing Association
SIG 02
TBI Model Systems Leadership Conference Delegate

HONORS

TIRR Education Academy Speaker, Brain Injury and Stroke Course – 2019, 2020
UT Health Stroke Symposium Speaker - 2012, 2013
National Dean's List Scholar
Academic Awards:

- Baylor University Merit Based Graduate Scholarship
- Baylor University President's Scholarship
- Memorial Hermann Fort Bend Scholarship